Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX49T, Asse ssment ...

————— Original Message-----

From: Weili

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 2:32 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX49T, Asse ssment ...

Hi, Helen.

Thanks for your email. Attched please find the revised report with the correct ID and bandplot. Please put this application
in the right category as you mentioned.

Regards,
Wei

----- Original Message-----

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 4:29 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX49T, Assessment NO.: AN04T4286, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon FCC15.215(c). "Intentional radiators operating under the alternative provisions to the general
emission limits, as contained in 88 15.217 through 15.257 and in Subpart E of this part, must be designed to ensure that
the 20 dB bandwidth of the emission is contained within the frequency band designated in the rule section under which
the equipment is operated." But the bandwidth plot provided in the test report shows the device does not comply with the
requirement. Please explain.

Question #2: Please revise the FCC ID label format to remove the space between QE8 and 403XX49T.

Question #3: This is for your information, the proper Equipment of Class for this device should be "DXX - Part 15, Low
power communication device transmitter". Only FCC15.231 or 15.231(e) devices can use either "DSC-Part 15,
Security/Remote Control Transmitter” if they are transmitters or "DSR-Part 15, Remote Control/Security Device
Transceiver" if they are transceivers.

Best regards,
Helen

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.
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